Mike Kuo

From: S. S. Liou

Sent: Januaryl6 2004 Friday 6:40 PM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: Re: Safecom Technology Inc., FCC ID:RQJT100, ANO3T3550

PR
Exhibit-C-Test_Rep Exhibit-E-User_Man

ort_revised.... ual_revised....
Dear Mike,

Ans. #1: Please refer to attached test report.
Ans. #2: Please refer to attached user manual.

Best regards,

S. S. Liou
Engineer / EMC Dep. Il
ETC

----- Original Message -----

From: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

To: "ETCl/Iris ; "Liou, S. S. (E-mail)"

<

Cc: "Will Yauo (E-mail)

Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2004 5:37 AM

Subject: FW: Safecom Technology Inc., FCC ID:RQJT100, AN03T3550

>

> - Original Message-----

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 1:36 PM

> To: Mike Kuo

> Subject: Safecom Technology Inc., FCC ID:RQJT100, ANO3T3550
>

>

> Notice_content

b P ——

> Question #1: Bandedge spectrum plot displayed the fundamental frequency is
> |ocated in the 2.4GHz band but this device is 902MHz transmitter. Please

> explain the difference.

>

> Question #2: RF exposure warning statement is not applicable to 15.249

> device. Please remove it from the user manual and provide revised user

> manual.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted.

> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed

to

> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



